VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

DISTRICT 3

13D4 2+

Bids and Proposals
TO President and Village Board of Trustees
FROM David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE August 27, 2013 Agenda Date September 5, 2013
TITLE Rebuild Well #11 High Service Pumps & Motors - Bid Waiver
SUBMITTED BY: ~ Angela M. Podesta, Utilities Superintendent \\{
RESULTS:
Date Bids Were Published Bidding Closed

Total Number of Bids Received

Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications

Bid Security Required Yes No
Performance Bond Required Yes No
Were Any Bids Withdrawn Yes No

Explanation:

Waiver of Bids Requested? X Yes No
If yes, explain: See Attached Memo.

Award Recommended to Lowest Yes No
Responsible Bidder?

If no, explain:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Engineer's estimate/budget estimate $35,000.00
Amount of Award $21,480.00 520.790.715.75420 RM PROG30

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION:

Request waiver of bids and award a contract to Dreisilker Electric Motors, Inc. of Glen Ellyn,
IL to inspect and rebuild two (2) Well #11 High Service Pumps and Motors in an amount not

to exceed $21,480.00.

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Previously _X Yes No
If yes, was quality of work acceptable X Yes No
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-1295? Yes X No
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply _X Yes
REVIEW (as needed):

Village Attorney XX Date

Finance Director XX Date

Village Manager XX Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 4:30 pm,

Wednesday, prior to the Board Agenda distribution.




MEMORANDUM
To: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
Through:  Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works [‘Y
From: Angela M. Podesta, Utilities Superintendent M‘R
Date: August 27,2013
Subject: Rebuild Well #11 High Service Pumps & Motors — Waiver of Bids

The Village maintains four wells that can provide an average day’s water supply should
the DuPage Water Commission (DWC) not be able to provide the Village water. The
wells are tested and operated monthly to ensure operational readiness. However, during
the monthly test operations, the wells are pumped to waste and not into the distribution
system per the DWC Charter Customer Agreement.

Well #11 is a shallow well that requires not only a well pump and motor but also high
service pumps to supply water to the water distribution system. The well pump and
motor were rebuilt in 2088. This project consists of inspecting and rebuilding the two (2)
high service pumps and motors, including replacing deteriorated frames and concrete
bases to ensure the high service pumps will safely operate in an emergency situation.

Staff contacted four (4) companies to get quotations on this work and three (3) submitted
proposals:

Company Proposal Amount
The Flolo Company, Bensenville, IL $37,600.00
GENCO Industries, Crestwood, IL $43,900.00
Dreisilker Electric Motors, Glen Ellyn, IL $21,480.00
Budget Estimate $35,000.00

Dreisilker Electric Motors has performed work for the Village and their work was
satisfactory. Therefore, I am requesting the Board of Trustees waiver bids and award a
contract to Rebuild Well #11 High Service Pumps & Motors to Dreisilker Electric
Motors, Inc. of Glen Ellyn, IL, in an amount not to exceed $21,480.00 at their September
5, 2013 meeting.

AMP



